
November 12, 1952

tw. d.Gots
Nenartmant of Kieroblology
University of Pecnsylvenia
DhITadalrhia 4, Pa.

Dear Gots:

Thies for vrouy word on the lvsoganisity of 3. sald B. I snail be
Interested and smuiged to hasr how thia tamns ont,

We don't pisk wn very meny nurineless mutants, and most of our
racont miéont hunts have bean in Salmoralla.witeh Io annoyou
wil) act cere too much for. I am sure that you oan get Welyz6 (the
Aiaminopurine—-responding strain) from Quthrie: I don't happen to
hav? Lt in omen stoete, and would prafer to conserve the Lyophil
tubes fcr the oresent. Uf this is not inaonvenient for you. W-L926
de fron a Adfforent Lina of F. cold / than K-i?.

Ioan trying tc connd uc = few mutants we dco have in K-12 to send
to Seymour Cohen in a couple of weeke. It would be a convenience to
me if you could pick up copies of theg directly from hin.

tours sincerely,

Joshve Lecarbarg

P.3. Dave Bonnes may have some ocner purinciess in K~}2.

Jb


